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David Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer 
[j_a_speer@minsocam.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2009 7:30 AM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Jan 2010 Am Min online

Dear MSA Member,

Best Wishes for the New Year!

*********************

[1] The Jan 2010 (v. 95 n. 1) American Mineralogist is online.

----
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW), you have access to the full-
text articles through IP recognition without having to enter a password, go to:

<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

----
If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and want to access the 
journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:

<http://gswaccess.minsocam.org/Geoscienceworld.html>

or see it on the MSA website at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2010/Jan10.html>

==>>  The issue contains a list of 371 suggested mineral abbreviations by Whitney and 
Evans, an update of Kretz's 1983 list of 193 abbreviations.

*********************

[2] Research grant proposals can now be submitted online!  Deadline is June 1.  
Description and application information:

Kraus Crystallography
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Crystallography_Award.html>

Mineralogy/Petrology
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Awards/Min_Pet_Award.html>

*********************

[3] June 1 is also the deadline for submitting nominations for the  
2011 MSA awards and honors - Roebling, Dana, MSA Award, and Fellows.   
More information and nomination procedures on the MSA home page 
<http://www.minsocam.org/  >.

*********************

[4] Check the latest job postings on Elements website

<http://www.elementsmagazine.org/jobpostings.htm>.

Would you like to advertise your graduate school program?  Have a job opening in your 
department or in your company?  Seeking applicants for a postdoctoral or PhD in the 
broad fields of geochemistry, mineralogy and petrology?  Advertise it in Elements. 
Every issue of Elements is shipped to 10,000 mineralogists, geochemists and 
petrologists and 1500 libraries in over 90 countries.  Of these 10,000 scientists, more 
than 20% are students.  Elements offer special rates for job advertisements.  Every 
print ad includes a job posting on Elements website.  A web-posting only cost only 
$125. Contact Elements managing editor for information (tremblpi@ete.inrs.ca).
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=============== end of message ========================


